From: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

To: BOS Ledgislation. (BOS
Subject: FW: 875 California - withdrawal of appeal
Date: Monday, November 28, 2016 3:48:33 PM

See message below from the appellant regarding the 875 California Street/770 Powell Street
Tentative Map Appeal.

From: Sandy Pershing [mailto:sandy@sandypershing.com]
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 3:11 PM

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS) <brent.jalipa@sfgov.org>

Subject: Re: 875 California - withdrawal of appeal

Yes,| withdraw my

Appeal.

All of my questions were answered.
Sincerely,

Sandra S.Pershing

Sent from my iPhone

From: Jody Knight [mailto:jknight@reubenlaw.com]
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 2:28 PM

To: 'sandy@sandypershing.com' <sandy@sandypershing.com>
Cc: Jalipa, Brent (BOS) <brent.jalipa@sfgov.org>
Subject: 875 California - withdrawal of appeal

Ms. Pershing, | understand that you spoke with Steve Buster from Grosvenor, who
answered your questions, and you are willing to withdraw the appeal, which is great. | cc
Brent Jalipa from the Board of Supervisors. If you could please respond to both of us and
confirm withdrawal of the appeal then we can take it off calendar. | will give you a call also
to make sure that you get this email. Thank you!

REUBEN JUNIUS & ROSE we
Jody Knight

One Bush Street, Suite 600
San Francisco, CA 94104
Tel: 415-567-9000

jknight@reubenlaw.com

www.reubenlaw.com

Please consider our environment before printing this email.

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - Notwithstanding the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act or the applicability of
any other law of similar substance or effect, absent an express statement to the contrary hereinabove, this email message, its
contents, and any attachments hereto are not intended to represent an offer or acceptance to enter into a contract and are not
otherwise intended to bind the sender, Reuben, Junius & Rose, LLP, any of its clients, or any other person or entity. The
information and any attachments contained in this email and any subsequent email string may be privileged, confidential, and
protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think
that you may have received this email message in error, please notify the sender at the email address above. If you have received
this email in error, you are instructed to delete all copies and discard any printouts without reading the information contained
within.
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